MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2025

To: Luke Winchester, Chairman
and Planning Commission

From: Jon Baughman, City Planner
Jill Johnson, Planner I

Re: Providence Central PUD
PMDP-PUD Amendment
Map - 097
Parcel(s) — 025.00 & 075.07

Request: Heritage Civil, on behalf of their client, requests a major PUD amendment for the
Providence Central PUD, that was originally approved (via Ord. 2013-12) to amend the use listing
for the CMU zoned portions of the PUD.

History: The Preliminary Master Development Plan for Providence Central was approved in 2013.
Over time, some amendments to the PUD have been approved by the Board of Commissioners.
The property is composed of three base zoning districts, including CMU, RM-16 and RS-20, and
several uses permitted by right within the zoning code were removed from the permitted use list
of the PUD as part of the approval.

Analysis: The revised PUD amendment request is to return a use to two of the CMU zoned portions
of the PUD. The parcels to be included are 025.00 and 075.07, and the requested use is for “outside
material and equipment sales and repair yards”. The applicant notes the reason for this request is
multiple national retailers are interested in this location, and the prospective tenants would require
having an outside material storage component, such as plants, lumber, etc. The property owner
would like to request this use be included within the PUD allowances again, so they can provide
this use for the prospective tenants.

Summary: Staff supports the inclusion of this use back within the CMU portions of this PUD, as
it has been an allowed use for similar locations zoned CMU throughout the City.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning Commission forward the plan with a positive
recommendation to the Board of Commissioners, subject to any conditions listed below:

Planning and Zoning:

1. No Comments

Engineering:



1. No Comments.

WWUD:

1. No Comments.



